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Little, Danielle JAG:EX

From: Owsianski, Erica JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 10:14 AM
To: Little, Danielle JAG:EX
Subject: FW: 

 
 

Thank You, 
Erica Owsianski 
 
Due to security concerns, Liquor Control and Licensing Branch will not accept electronically transmitted applications 
containing credit card information 
 
Case Manager, Licensing / Liquor Control & Licensing Branch / Ministry of Justice / 3350 Douglas Street Victoria, 
BC V8W 9J8 / Phone: (250) 952-5772 / Fax: (250) 952-7066 / E-mail: Erica.Owsianski@gov.bc.ca / website: 
http://www.pssg.gov.bc.ca/lclb 
 
 
Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or 
confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone 
or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.  
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:59 AM 
To: Owsianski, Erica JAG:EX 
Subject: Re:
 
Thank you so much. I will be working on the floor plans right away. 
 
Regards, 

 
 
On Dec 10, 2014, at 10:49 AM, Owsianski, Erica JAG:EX <Erica.Owsianski@gov.bc.ca> wrote: 

Good morning, 
 
 
Please see attached letter for further information.  
 
 
 
 

Thank You, 
Erica Owsianski 
 
Due to security concerns, Liquor Control and Licensing Branch will not accept electronically transmitted 
applications containing credit card information 

Page 28 
JAG-2015-00016

s. 21

s. 22

s. 21

s. 21

s. 21



2

 
Case Manager, Licensing / Liquor Control & Licensing Branch / Ministry of Justice / 3350 Douglas 
Street Victoria, BC V8W 9J8 / Phone: (250) 952-5772 / Fax: (250) 952-7066 / E-mail: 
Erica.Owsianski@gov.bc.ca / website: http://www.pssg.gov.bc.ca/lclb 
 
 
Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain 
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.  
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Little, Danielle JAG:EX

From: Owsianski, Erica JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 10:14 AM
To: Little, Danielle JAG:EX
Subject: FW:

 
 

Thank You, 
Erica Owsianski 
 
Due to security concerns, Liquor Control and Licensing Branch will not accept electronically transmitted applications 
containing credit card information 
 
Case Manager, Licensing / Liquor Control & Licensing Branch / Ministry of Justice / 3350 Douglas Street Victoria, 
BC V8W 9J8 / Phone: (250) 952-5772 / Fax: (250) 952-7066 / E-mail: Erica.Owsianski@gov.bc.ca / website: 
http://www.pssg.gov.bc.ca/lclb 
 
 
Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or 
confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone 
or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.  
 
From:
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2014 11:23 AM 
To: Owsianski, Erica JAG:EX 
Subject: Relocation Application for

Good morning Erica: 
 
Thank you for your call earlier, I'll look forward to working with you. 
 
After your call I was reviewing my application submission and determined that the license number on the 
application was incorrect. It should be LRS Lic y apologies. 
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